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Solicitation Number 3-MAIN-GATE-IMPROVEMENTS-2009

AMENDMENT #2

Modifications:

1. A deductive option #7 shall be added to the contract.  All soil Stabilization work described in note 38 on sheet C-001 and in note 24 on sheet C-101, shall be included in deductive option #7.

2. The contractor will be required to complete the project in accordance with the provided construction sequencing plan.

3. Pavement demolition and removal:

a. Option 2 pavement removal:


The contractor shall assume the asphalt pavement thickness is 214 
mm (8.5”) without a protective fabric membrane.  The aggregate base 
thickness is 6”.

b. All other pavement removal:


The contractor shall assume the asphalt cement pavement thickness is 214 mm (8.5”) with a protective fabric membrane 2.5” below the top of the pavement.  The aggregate base thickness is 6”.

NOTE:  All demolished pavement shall be removed, hauled, and disposed of off-site at the contractor’s expense. 

4.   The following statement shall replace paragraph 3.16 of section 31 23 01.98 and 
3.15 of section 31 23 02.98:

DISPOSAL OF EXCESS AND WASTE MATERIAL:


Excess excavated soils have been designated as Commercial Fill Soils and shall be removed from Government Property and transported to a commercial fill site or industrial fill site meeting the definitions found in the Ohio Voluntary Action Program OAC 3745-300.


In no case shall the replacement of excess excavated soil be allowed to come into contact with a waterway.


No soil shall be removed from the site without written authorization from the government in the form of completed and signed soil manifests and property passes.  The contractor, working through the COTR, Shall obtain the required NASA signatures on all soil manifests and property passes.


Waste materials, other than soil, such as trash and debris, shall be removed from NASA property and be legally disposed of as construction debris.

Referenced Documents:
· Amendment #2 Attachments:

· Appendix 1 – Construction Sequencing

· Appendix 2 – Soil boring Logs

· Cable reinforced fence detail.

Questions and Clarifications:

1)  Is there a Subsurface Investigation Report available for this project?  If so, can you provide us a copy?

ANSWER:  See appendix # 2.

2)  What are the anticipated award and start dates for this project?

ANSWER:  See bidding documents for details.

3)  Special Contract Requirements Section H.5 52-236-1 states that the Contractor shall perform on the site with its own organization, work equivalent to at least 25% of the total amount.  Is this a requirement?

ANSWER:  Yes.

4)  Is there a location for excess topsoil and subsurface soil disposal on-site?

ANSWER:  No, all excess material is to be hauled off site in accordance with specification section 31 23 02.98.

5)  Is it required by the Bidding Contractor to be Small Business per NAICS code 238990?

ANSWER:  Yes

6)  General Note 3 on the drawings requires construction fencing to be installed per detail 3/C-109.

a) Can we substitute this fence with 6’ high temporary chain link fence?

ANSWER: Yes, this is an acceptable substitution.

b) Is it required to put the fence around all work areas in all work sequences / phases?

ANSWER: Yes, all work areas while under construction shall be fenced.

        c) If we backfill our trenches on daily basis, is it required to put the 

           fence along the sanitary force main work?

     ANSWER:  Yes.

7)  Key Note 28 on drawing C001 indicates traffic signal at intersection of Taylor Road and Straton Road as future phase.  Scope of work indicated otherwise.  Please clarify.

ANSWER:  Traffic Signals at this location are IN the scope of work.
 8)  Where can the contractor stockpile the excavated soils for stabilization of soils below Proposed building as shown on drawing C-101 (Phase 1A)?

ANSWER:  Soil maybe spread out in the grass area southeast of the excavation in the area 3-F and 3-E on drawing C-001.  The exact limits will be defined at the time of construction.

9)  Sanitary force main from Station 40 to 340 as shown on drawing CU102 appears to be fairly deep.  Since it is a force main and not any obstructions, can it be installed at a higher elevation?

ANSWER: No.  Install per plan.

10)  Are there any test borings for the above referenced project?  Given the depth of the force-main this is critical.

ANSWER: Yes, See question #1.

11)  What is the thickness of the pavement which we are to remove?

ANSWER: See modification #3. 

12)  Is there going to be a new grading plan issued?  It is hard to tell what the intent of grading is with these drawings.

ANSWER: No.

13)  Drawing C-001 coded note #7 calls for a cable reinforced chain link fence and makes reference to MIL-HDBK-1013/14.  While this document provides enough information for the cable system it does not provide any information regarding the chain link fence.


a) What is the fence height?

ANSWER: See fence detail attached.


b)  What are the material specifications?

ANSWER: See fence detail attached.


c)  How many horizontal rails if any?

ANSWER: See fence detail attached.


d)  Finish galv. Or vinyl coated?

ANSWER:  The finish shall be galvanized.


e)  An or equal cable barrier manufacturer allows driving of the posts directly into the soil.  Is this acceptable?

ANSWER:  No.  

14)  Can you please issue more detailed information regarding the Vault specified in note 12 on sheet ES101?

ANSWER: See question #38.

15)  What area the existing asphalt, concrete and aggregate base thicknesses in the demolition areas?

ANSWER: See modification #3.

16)  Can you please clarify the average thickness of the existing topsoil on the site?

ANSWER: See question #1.

17)  Do you have soil borings for this project?  The deep sanitary near the existing river is of concern.

ANSWER: See question #1.

18)  Will we be required to place the Flowable Fill in lifts with specific time intervals between lifts in the areas over the new utilities in the pavement?

ANSWER: Refer to the detail provided on sheet CU-501.  The sand bedding shall also be placed to 150 mm (6”) above the pipe and then the flowable fill will be placed to the bottom of the pavement section.  No lifts will be required.

19)  Is the completion time for the project 210 days or 360 days?  There is conflicting information in the specifications.

ANSWER:  Period of Performance is 365 calendar days.

20)  Permits that will need to be secured for the project (hot work, conf space, excavation, etc.) – will there be any cost involved that we need to be aware of?

ANSWER:  NASA will pay any permitting fees required.

21)  Does the Research center want to keep any excess soil, topsoil or other material generated from the site?

ANSWER: No, all excess material to be hauled off site.

22)  Will NASA provide an inspector for the project and perform there own testing?

ANSWER: NASA will have an on-site inspector to act as the owner’s representative. All material testing required shall be completed through a third party hired by the contractor.

23)  Does the contractor need to have a testing agent on site at all times or only during specific times as need for certain activities?

ANSWER: Only during specific times when material testing is required.

24)  A note regarding the sanitary forcemain mentioned it has to be bonded – what method are requiring the contractor to use to bond the pipes?  (ex:  Welding, Bolting.)

ANSWER: The force main shall be jointed per specification section 33.34.00.  Mechanical or push-on joints will be acceptable.

25)  On sheet 1, the solicitation sates 210 days for completion?  On sheet 11 states 360 days for completion, which is correct?

ANSWER:  See Question #19.

26)  The existing 24” watermain, what type of material is it, ductile iron, cast iron or concrete?

ANSWER: The existing water main is ductile iron (DI) pipe.
27)  Are there soil borings for the project, especially by the new force main?

ANSWER: See question #1.

28)  Does the existing forcemain need to be flushed out prior to taking out of service, if so can water out of a near by hydrant be used to fill the existing wet well, then pumped into the existing sanitary manhole on Brookpark road?

ANSWER: No, it does not need to be flushed out.

29)  Where does the excavated material for the new guard house get stockpiled/spread for air-drying?

ANSWER: See question #1.

30)  Can the new forcemain be re-routed/relocated behind the existing gas house because of all the existing utilities in front of the gas house?

ANSWER: No.

31) On sheet C-107, does the storm sewer continue North/North East of catch basin CB-76 as shown in the plan view?

ANSWER: No, the storm sewer ends at CB-76.

32)  On drawing CU-501 the casing pipe detail, does the void between the casing pipe and the carrier pipe need to be filled?  If so, with sand or flow-able fill material?

ANSWER: No, the void is not to be filled.

33)  On drawing C-502 the future guard house undercut detail, the notes state extend the geotextile fabric across the bottom of the excavation then up the sides as shown?  What is the length of the fabric that is extended into the excavation (no length given)?  Does the geotextile fabric get installed in every 8” layer? (it looks that way but not sure)

ANSWER: The excavation dimensions area shown on drawing C-101. The fabric is to line the bottom and sides of the excavation only. 

34)  On drawing C112 it has code notes at the intersection of Taylor and Stratton Roads.  Codes Note 27 indicates new signalization, while Coded Note 28 states the signalization is (Future Phase) NI.  Please clarify if the signalization is in Phase 1?

ANSWER: The signalization at this intersection is in phase 1.

35)  Coded note 38 is called for in Phase 1B at an area south of the intersection of Stratton and Walcott Road.  Is this area to get soil stabilization, if it is required to what extent is the area to be stabilized?

ANSWER: There is no soil stabilization in phase 1B. The note is incorrect.  Soil stabilization is only in phase 1A.

36)  The project documents note that we are directed in reference to the ODOT 2005 Manual.  On drawing C502 Paving section 5 notes Type A1 per ODOT 304.  ODOT Manual does not have any reference for Type A1, Please clarify what type A1 is?

ANSWER: Ignore type A1.  Granular material meeting the requirements of ODOT 304 will be acceptable.

37)  Can an ORCA replace Section K-Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Bidder up submission of Bids?

ANSWER:  No, Section K shall be filled out completely and returned with the Bid.

38)  Please provide details for the knockouts, cover and rim for TMH#101 as noted on drawing ES101?

ANSWER:  Exact knock out locations will be determined at the time of installation.  The cover and rim shall be heavy duty ductile iron with the word “communication” cast on the cover.

39)  Please provide concrete pavement joint layout plan for all intersections from Brookpark road to Walcott Road including Taylor and Scranton roads?

ANSWER:  Joint details will be provided after the contract has been awarded.  Joint installation costs will be determined after details are complete.

40)  Specification section 01 11 00.98 notes Option #1 to include deducting the demolition, paving, traffic signalization, etc.  The bid form however states that Option #1 deduct is for the traffic signalization and does not mention the other work, please clarify?

ANSWER: Specification section 01 11 00.98 is correct.

41)  Option #4 also has conflicts between specification section 01 11 00.98 and the bid form on the number of wrong way barriers to be deducted, please clarify?

ANSWER:  Specification 01 11 00.98 is correct.

42)  Reference Drawing C001, Note 6, The specified “GRAB-sp Barrier “requires electrical power.  There is not break-out on the electrical drawings.  Where is the power for this to be provided from?  (Please provide electrical detail/schematic)

ANSWER:  The electrical power and conduit will be installed in the future phase.  Only the barriers need to be installed in this project.

43)  Leed Exemption reference specifications 01-11-00 page 3, line m, specifications 01-33-29 page 5, paragraph 3.1, specifications 01-11-00 page 3, line m states Phase 1 is exempt.  Specifications 01-33-29 page 5, paragraph 3.1 states meeting the required.  Will the Phase 1 contractor be exempt from the Leed meetings?

ANSWER:  Yes.

44)  Domestic Water Line: Drawing CU-101, Note #1 statements, Contractor is to provide a water tie-in to an existing 24” line.  What is the material of the existing 24” line?

ANSWER:  See Question #26.

45)  Soil boring Data: Can NASA provide any existing Soil boring Data/Water Table Information for Phase 1 work site?

ANSWER:  See Question #1.

46)  Note on the Title sheet, Option 5 states “deduct East Area Fencing.  In the Legend, Civil Drawing C-101 refers to the fence as Option #6?

ANSWER:  Specification section 01 11 00.98 has the correct list of options.

47)  Natural Gas Line: Drawing CU-101, Note F Contractor is to provide a NG tie-in to and existing 12” line.  What is the material of the existing 12” line?

ANSWER:  The natural gas line to be tied into is a 200 mm (8”) HDPE pipe inside a 300 mm (12”) steel pipe.  The contractor will be required to remove a section of the steel pipe at the tie in point and connect to the 200 mm (8”) HDPE gas line.

48)  Force main: Sanitary Drawing CU-101, Profile “north East”.  Contractor is to provide a force main tie-in to an existing manhole adjacent to Brookpark Rd.  We are to coordinate with the COTR.  Is there a “Tap-In Fee” associated with the City Of Cleveland?  Is the contractor to coordinate with the City of Cleveland also?

ANSWER:  See question #20.   The contractor will be required to coordinate the force main tap in and all construction efforts adjacent to Brookpark Road with all relevant communities.

49) Option1, Reference Line: Civil drawing C-104, Detail 1/C104, Civil Drawing C-101.  Can NASA provide a benchmark or the distance from the south edge of Brookpark Road to the “Option 1 Reference Line”?

ANSWER:  The contractor shall use the drawing scale to determine the reference line location.

50)  Sanitary Pipe Casing:  Sanitary drawing CU-501, note E.  The plan calls for Flowable fill (LSM) for the entire depth of the t4rench underneath any roadway.  The pipe is to be 9’-0 deep at one crossing and 25’-0 deep at another.  This would allow casing in one place and no casing at the future road.  Is our assumption correct?

ANSWER:  Yes, your assumption is correct.  The purpose of the casing is to allow for a trench less installation of the force main under existing roads.

51)  Top soil Stockpile:  The plans show only one top Soil stockpile.  Can NASA supply other areas if they are properly controlled for erosion?

ANSWER:  This will be determined as needed after award of contract.  

52)  Soil compaction: Civil drawing C-101, Note 24, Civil drawing C-502 (Lower Left) Note 24 refers to detail #9.  There is no detail #9.  Should this refer to detail #6?

ANSWER:  Yes.

53)  Manhole #97: Drawing C-107, MH#97. The drawing states detail #5 on drawing #105.  Should this state “Detail #5 on drawing #501?

ANSWER:  Yes.

54)  Compacted 304: Drawing C-502, the “Concrete Paving Detail” shows 150mm(6”) under road & curb.  The “curb & Gutter Detail” shows 8” Min of 304.  What is the NASA requirement for under the curbs?

ANSWER:  Typical curb and gutter detail on sheet C-502 shall be modified to show 150 mm (6”) of compacted 304 under the curb and gutter.
55)  Backfill Around Under drain:  drawing C-502, the “Curb & Gutter detail” shows 304 around underdrains.  The “Curb & Underdrain Detail” shows #8 washed limestone.  What is the NASA requirement for backfill of the underdrains?

ANSWER:  Under drains shall be backfilled with #8 washed limestone.

56)  Storm-water Pollution: TITLE Sheet, Note #14. The note refers to drawing C-104 & C-506.  Drawing C-506 does not exist & drawing C-104 does not mention Storm-water.  Should this read drawing C-108 and C-504?

ANSWER:  Yes.

57)  Drawing Civil C-104, General Note #24, refers to “Stop Bar Placement on Brookpark Road”.  We do not see a location indicated on the drawings or specifications.  Can NASA provide the location & specifications?

ANSWER:  No, NASA will coordinate the specific location with the City of Cleveland at the time of installation.

58)  Does the bond provided have to come from the General Contractor bidding the job or can it come from a subcontractor?

ANSWER:  YES, The prime contractor (General Contractor) shall bond the entire amount of the Job to include 100% performance and payment bonds.

[END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AND CLAIRIFICAITONS]

REVISED SECTION B DATED 04/MARCH/2009
SECTION B - SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

B.1   SUPPLIES AND/OR SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED

         (NASA 18‑52.210‑72) (DEC 1988)

       The contractor shall provide all resources (except as may be expressly stated in this contract as furnished by the Government) necessary to perform the construction work as described in the description/Specifications/Work Statement in Section C.

(End of clause)

B.2   BIDDING SCHEDULE CONSTRUCTION (GRC 52.210‑69)

       The Bidding Schedule shall be completed by the bidder and made a part of 
       the offer under block 17 of the Standard Form (SF‑1442).

BASE BID—

THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR,

AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN ATTACHMENT A, FOR: 

$____________________________________________________________

(End of clause)

B.3 OPTIONS:

OPTION NUMBER ONE (1) CREDIT BROOKPARK ROAD INTERSECTION

This option includes deduction of the purchase and installation of traffic signals at the intersection of Brookpark Road and Walcott Road.  The sequencing of these signals is included.  


THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN ATTACHMENT A, FOR:


 
TOTAL FIXED PRICE OPTION ONE $__________________________________________



****************************************************************************************************

OPTION NUMBER TWO (2) CREDIT SOUTHWEST AREA DEMO/RESTORATION

This option includes deduction of demolition in the southwestern portion of the site and limited construction of pavement, islands, and sidewalks. Demolition will consist of full depth asphalt removal and replacement with concrete pavement in accordance with ODOT standards.  The existing road to the sanitary lift station will be resurfaced with asphalt pavement.

REVISED SECTION B DATED 04/MARCH/2009

THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN ATTACHMENT A, FOR:



TOTAL FIXED PRICE OPTION TWO $ __________________________________



****************************************************************************************************

OPTION NUMBER THREE (3) CREDIT FORCE MAIN

This option includes deduction of installation of a new force main that will be routed from the existing Building 25 Lift Station through the utilities corridor between the future SARF access road and new Walcott Road, then under the Brookpark Road in a casing pipe installed by boring.  On the North side of Brookpark Road the force main will be routed in parallel to the abandoned-in-place line, bypass an existing line that serves Buildings 500 and 501 and tie in at the existing gravity manhole where the effluent continues to the City of Cleveland sanitary system.  The existing force main will remain active between the connection for Buildings 500/501 and the existing Cleveland manhole.  Upon completion the existing force main will be abandoned-in-place.


THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL
FOR WORK DELINEATED IN ATTACHMENT A, FOR:

 
 TOTAL FIXED PRICE OPTION THREE $_________________________________


****************************************************************************************************

OPTION NUMBER FOUR (4) CREDIT TRUCK BARRIERS

This option includes deduction of the purchase and installation of two embedded pop-up barriers and one embedded wrong-way barrier intended to prevent unauthorized access on Walcott Road beyond the future Main Gatehouse.  Also, this option includes deduction of a second embedded wrong-way barrier is included to prevent unauthorized access to the future truck loop.

THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN ATTACHMENT A, FOR:


TOTAL CREDIT OPTION FOUR $_____________________________________


****************************************************************************************************

OPTION NUMBER FIVE (5) CREDIT EAST AREA FENCING

This option includes deduction for purchase and installation of new fencing between the re-configured Walcott Road and Airport West Hangar Road.  Fencing comprises a section of crash-resistant fencing and a section of cable barrier fencing.


THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN ATTACHMENT A, FOR:


TOTAL CREDIT OPTION FIVE$______________________________________ 

****************************************************************************************************

REVISED SECTION B DATED 04/MARCH/2009

OPTION NUMBER SIX (6) CREDIT FOR ASPHALT PAVEMENT (IN LIEU OF CONCRETE)

This option is to price asphalt pavement section in lieu of concrete pavement.


THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN ATTACHMENT A, FOR:


TOTAL CREDIT OPTION SIX $_________________________________________


****************************************************************************************************

OPTION NUMBER SEVEN (7) CREDIT FOR SOIL STABILIZATION WORK

This option is for soil stabilization work described in note 38 on sheet C-001 and in note 24 on sheet C-101. See Amendment #2.



THE FIXED PRICE AMOUNT FOR FURNISHING ALL SERVICES, LABOR, AND MATERIAL FOR WORK DELINEATED IN ATTACHMENT A, FOR:


TOTAL CREDIT OPTION SEVEN $_______________________________________________

****************************************************************************************************

(End of clause)

B.4 1852.216-78 FIRM FIXED PRICE. (DEC 1988) 

The total firm fixed price of this contract including Base Bid and Options One (1) through

 Seven (7) is: (Amount in Words):

$_____________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

(End of clause)

 B.5   GROUPING FOR AGGREGATE AWARD (NASA 18‑52.214‑71) (MAR 1989)  
(a)  The Government will evaluate offers and make award on a basis of the 

       aggregate offers for items:

            


Base and Option(s) One (1) through Seven (7) 

  
(b)  If this is an invitation for bids, the Government will reject as non-
           responsive a bid  that is not made on all of the items specified in 
           paragraph (a).

(End of clause)

[END OF SECTION]
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE (01)]
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